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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 8:37 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments
Cc: Jared Liu Yaorong; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10016401/JL || OI-SLT9951Z (Red) TP-SLP5691X || Est: $0.00 || 

Lion City Rentals
Attachments: C10016401.zip

Hi Team 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SLP5691X 
 
Lion City Rentals 
No. 4 Jalan Besut S(619557) 
 
Contact: Kellyn Choy (62525525) 
 
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Salizawati Haizar 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: Wai Kay Choy <waikay@lioncityrentals.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 4:53 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Jared Liu Yaorong <jared.liu@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Lion City Rentals ARC <lcrarc@lioncityrentals.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRI Request on 22.08.2022 || Our ref: C10016401/JL || REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLP5691X 
AGAINST SLT9951Z 
 
Hi,  
 
Please arrange LKK to conduct the survey. 
 
Thank you 
 
 
Regards, 
Kellyn Choy 
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ACCIDENT REPORTING CENTRE 
Email: waikay@lioncityrentals.com.sg 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the  
Internet.

 

4 Jalan Besut, 

Singapore 619557  

From: Wai Kay Choy <waikay@lioncityrentals.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 12:42 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Lion City Rentals ARC <lcrarc@lioncityrentals.com.sg> 
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLP5691X DOA: 17 JUL 2022 AGAINST SLT9951Z(your insured) 

  

Good morning / good afternoon, 
  
We would like to request for a third-party motor claim survey , details as follow; 
Our Vehicle: SLP5691X 
Your Insured: SLT9951Z 
DOA: 17 JUL 2022 
  
Our vehicle is currently in the workshop, address as follow; 
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


